## Flavours of Campbelltown







 $\sim$ 

2023

CAMPBELLTOWN

# Campbelltown City Council \* Moonlight Markets at Thorndon Park



## Hamilton Terrace, Paradise

Held on the first Friday of November, December, February and March 5.30pm-9.30pm





www.campbelltown.sa.gov.au/markets

## Flavours of Campbelltown

In 2018 Council celebrated 150 Years. In 2023 Council continues to celebrate its food and diverse cultures from pre-settlement to today where many waves of migration have influenced the changing food culture in Campbelltown, enriching the cultural heritage and creating a unique blend of food experiences from a variety of different backgrounds.

This booklet has been produced over a number of years to recognise and promote some of the unique and high quality food and beverage businesses that operate in the City of Campbelltown and to highlight fantastic experiences such as the Moonlight Markets and Pizza Festival, that were built off the back of the Food Trail.

There are many tasting pleasures to be enjoyed by visiting these businesses, talking to their staff who share their stories, purchasing their goods and recommending them to your friends and families. The award-winning Flavours of Campbelltown Food Trail has something for everyone, with more experiences on the way.



### Michael Keelan – Ambassador

It has been a great pleasure to be the Ambassador for the Flavours of Campbelltown Food Trail since 2012. Not only have I lived within the region, I have a great passion for food and the experience it provides. The Food Trail initiative by Campbelltown Council is a classic example of a council striving to support its businesses and local community by utilising its own skills, networks and opportunities to the advantage of others. From such a simple idea has evolved

a program that is having a massive impact on the whole community with the attraction of visitors and new businesses alike to the Food Trail and associated events.

I urge you to take the time to visit all or any of the businesses listed in this booklet – take it from me, they are all delightful and unique in their products and experiences. This is a wonderful promotion of local businesses with amazing stories and events that I am proud to be associated with. I sincerely welcome each of the new business members and thank all those returning businesses for their contribution as active members helping shape the character of Campbelltown.

Regards

Michael



## Contents

Contents	Page
Café Va Bene	
Catlin on Magill	
Continental Taralli Biscuits	
Fine Food Cucina	
Gelato Bello	
Indian Club SA	
Indigo Espresso Café	
Johnny Biscotti	
Location Map	
La Vera	
Mercato	
Okami Japanese Restaurant	
Panini Brothers	
Rezz Hotel	
The Family Cook	
The Rolling Pin Bakery and Patisserie	
Tony and Mark's	
Elbio	
Happy Life	
Hibernia Cafe	
Nino's Smallgoods	and the second se
San José Smallgoods	



## Café Va Bene

Owners: Lee Catania and Domenic Clemente

Café Va Bene is an authentic Italian café all about fantastic food, great service and real value for money.

Café Va Bene has served the Campbelltown community for over 20 years. It was established in 1994 as one of Adelaide's first large suburban cafés. They have recently undertaken refurbishments and offer a large outdoor dining area as well as private function and meeting rooms.

They offer an extensive menu - including freshly made juices, gluten free options and deadly desserts - and are constantly keeping an eye on new innovations to ensure their service and products keep up with current trends. Most menu items are available for take away or delivery so you can also enjoy that great taste in the comfort of your own home.

Smell It, Taste It, Enjoy It.

Shop 8 Lower Gorge Village 636 Lower North East Road Campbelltown SA 5074

Bus stop 22 or 23 Lower North East Rd. Bus 174

(08) 8365 3637

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Saturday 8.30am-late Sunday 9am-late Public Holidays 10am-late















## CATLIN Magill

## **Catlin on Magill**

**Owners:** Darryl Catlin

Catlin on Magill is a delightfully cosy venue with beautifully appointed spaces for you to kick back and relax. There's even a pool table for all to enjoy!

Catlin Wines are made in the Adelaide hills, sourced from premium South Australian vineyards in the Adelaide Hills and Clare Valley. Each wine is an expression of local terroir. With a preference for wild ferments and minimal intervention, each wine is a representation of what can be achieved from a single vineyard.

Pop into Catlin on Magill and enjoy their beautiful range of wines or some refreshing frothies that cleanse the palate. There's parking out back, and they welcome children and friendly dogs. 563 Magill Road Magill SA 5072

0411 326 384 info@catlinwines.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Friday 4pm-9pm Sunday 1pm-5pm





## GON EST. 1975 TARALLI BISCUITS

## **Continental Taralli Biscuits**

Owners: John and Anna Viscione

Continental Taralli Biscuits is a South Australian family owned business specialising in Mediterranean savoury and sweet crackers and biscuits. For over 50 years, the Viscione family has been producing a gournet range of artisan products that are available Australia wide. They are renowned for producing Taralli, Tarallini, Almond Bread and Biscotti.

They pride themselves on using quality and natural ingredients, sourced from local suppliers, and specialise in producing products that are free from preservatives, colourings, flavourings, animal fats and GMO ingredients. Their products are also oven baked, low in sugar, cholesterol free, yeast free, egg free, dairy free, vegetarian and a majority of them are also vegan.

Using recipes that date back to the early 1900s, owner and baker John Viscione was taught by his father the traditional way of making biscuits in his home town of San Martino VC Avellino, Italy. John migrated to South Australia in the late 1960s and continued his family traditions with the start-up of a small bakery from his home.

Today, John, his children and grandchildren continue to carry on the Viscione family tradition and their passion for food and produce over 15 specialty lines. The fusion of traditional Viscione baking methods, together with cutting edge technology, has helped their family business grow and deliver quality and tasty gourmet products consistently. Taste the difference today!

www.tarallibiscuits.com.au



57 St Bernards Road Magill SA 5072

Bus stop 21A St Bernards Rd. Bus 580, 629, 639, H20

(08) 8332 6305 sales@tarallibiscuits.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday 9am-5pm Saturday 9am-1pm

Tour enquiries by prior arrangement



## FINE FOOD cucina

## **Fine Food Cucina**

Owners: Dario Fontanarosa

Fine Food Cucina is a retailer and wholesaler located in Newton specialising in local and imported Italian foods, coffee, beverages and kitchen supplies.

Dario and his team create a whole experience when you visit. This isn't your average shop – everyone who steps through the doors is treated like family. They welcome you to explore their extensive range of products where you can find everything from coffee, sweets, charcoal and cooking supplies, meats, cheeses, pasta, ready-made meals, smoothies and even freshly made paninis.

They are the state importer of popular Italian drinks such as Bellini and Cello, and they stock wines from fellow Food Trail member Springton Hills Wines. Their beverages are endless! 5 Meredith Street Newton SA 5074

Bus stop 34 Graves St. Bus 619, H30, X30

(08) 8337 4899

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Saturday 7.30am-5pm

On Saturdays FINE FOOD CUCINA is the place to be. The atmosphere is fantastic with Dario and his team offering tastings of their products, coffee and beverages. You'll also find fresh Italian cakes, pizza and bread too.

Fine Food Cucina were proudly appointed the Australian distributor of Bialetti Capsule systems and Coffee products in 2017. They are very proud to align themselves with the iconic 100 year old Italian family business.

Dario Fontanarosa's passion has grown immensely in sourcing products that bring back memories of him growing up in Australia

surrounded in Italian culture and produce. This is one of the many goals at FINE FOOD CUCINA, to share the journey and culture with their customers.

Fine Food Cucina is inspired by culture!

fine-food-cucina.myshopify.com





1990

BALO

## gelato BELLO

Authentic Italian Ice Cream

## **Gelato Bello**

Owner: Marcus Nardone

Gelato Bello originated in the 1990s when its original owner returned home to Sicily, the authentic home of Italian gelati. He was so impressed by the quality and taste of the local gelati that he decided to bring the unique creamy authentic flavours and texture to Australia. Today that unique creamy authentic texture combined with fresh fruit, milk and cream sourced only from SA farms, quality Italian ingredients and flavours lives on at Gelato Bello.

Current owner, Marcus Nardone, bought Gelato Bello in 2022 and runs it as a family business, with the gelati made in Campbelltown and available at their retail outlet in Glynde.

Every month Gelato Bello releases a 'Flavour of the Month', which combines premium ingredients with innovative new flavour ideas to create a truly sublime and unique gelato experience.

There are around 40 flavours of gelati sold in cones, cups and take home tubs as well as 5 litre tubs for wholesale customers and 500ml tubs for supermarkets in South Australia and beyond.

#### **Retail Outlet**

87 Glynburn Rd Glynde 5070

Bus stop 18 Glynburn Rd (store). Bus 622, 623, 630, H21

Factory Address (not open to the public)

505A Lower North East Road Campbelltown 5074

(08) 8336 9799 info@gelatobello.com.au







## Indian Club SA

Owners: Anu and Bishnu Kharel

Indian Club SA brings you an exquisite culinary experience drawing inspiration from modern techniques while keeping the cultural integrity of Indian cuisine. Their goal is to be the best Indian restaurant in town, ensuring you enjoy yourself and want to come back for more.

If you're looking for a private function room or a venue for hire, their private room can accommodate 50 people standing and 40 seated. A good option for work events, birthday parties and wedding receptions. Their fine catering and great drink options make them a fantastic option for all functions.

Indian Club SA provides a series of delicious and ethical menus, passionately created by their in-house chefs. From fine dining to working lunches, they have a variety of options for any type of event and cater to special dietary requirements.

#### An exquisite Indian culinary experience!

613 Magill Rd Magill SA 5072

Bus stop 19 Magill Rd. Bus 106, 624 Bus stop 19C Penfold Rd. Bus 580, 639, H20

(08) 8337 8222

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday (Lunch) 11.30am-2.30pm Monday-Sunday (Dinner) 5pm-9.30pm













## Indigo Espresso Café

Owners: Mohammed and Shirin Riyaz Tai

Mohammed and his family came to Australia from India after 15 years in the United Arab Emirates. Whilst there, Mohammed worked in a variety of top hotels as an Indian chef. Now at Indigo Espresso Café, he has brought with him the right ingredients with an essence of hospitality to ensure that every meal experience is enjoyable for his customers.

Starting a café in a new country with no business experience personally was challenging. Establishing a customer base was slow to begin with but has grown steadily over time – Mohammed and his family are now very well known for their friendliness and exceptional customer service.

Indigo Espresso Café offers a diversity of culinary delights including Indian curries, popular Tandoori chicken wraps, other freshly made wraps, burgers, focaccias and not to forget the chicken cheese avocado flat grill, cakes and delicious coffee on offer. The café has seating for up to 30 people and also offers takeaway and catering options. Athelstone Shopping Centre 320 Gorge Road Athelstone SA 5076

Bus stop 34 Gorge Rd. Bus 178, 625, 626, 630

(08) 8365 0341

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Saturday 8am-5pm





**Fine Continental Biscuits** 

## Johnny Biscotti

#### Owners: Bake'n'Serve Pty Ltd

Johnny Biscuit (rebranded from Bake'n'Serve) is a small family business that has proudly supported the local community for over ten years. It originated from the biscuiteers who operated as 'European Cakes & Gelati' during the 90s. Johnny Biscuit was established in 2007 to focus on perfecting the craft of premium, delectable continental biscuits using the freshest ingredients from local producers and growers.

Their biscuits are baked fresh daily at their factory in Hectorville. They operate on a wholesale basis, but are open for discounted factory direct sales and take orders for delightful biscuit platters for any occasion.

They pop-up at markets in the community throughout the year, and their unique biscuit range can be found at several local stores, greengrocers and supermarkets.

As traditionalists, their years of research, experience and technical knowledge has become their main ingredient to producing their continental range. It cultivates a premium assortment of European-style biscuits, including almond flakes, almond bread and almond crescents that will bring back the memory of 'that sweet moment' and have you longing for more.

Enjoy and experience their fine biscuits with your next coffee... each bite will have you coming back for more!

www.johnnybiscotti.com.au



Shop 2/30 Glynburn Road (down the driveway) Hectorville SA 5073

Bus stop 18B Glynburn Rd. Bus H21

(08) 8336 9610 hello@johnnybiscotti.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Tuesday-Thursday 10am-3pm Saturday 10am-1pm

Tour enquiries by prior arrangement



Flavours of Campbellitown Trail

#### Map Key

- Picnic Area BBQ
  - **Toilets**
  - Book-a-Bike FREE Bike Hire
  - Lochiel Park Golf at Geoff Heath Par 3
  - **Creek Trails**
  - **Open Space / Parks**
  - The ARC Campbelltown
- Campbelltown **Community Orchard** 
  - Food Trail Business with **Shop Front**
- **Migrant Monument**

- Café Va Bene
- **Catlin on Magill** 2
- **Continental Taralli Biscuits**
- Elbio 4
- **Fine Food Cucina**
- **Gelato Bello** 6
- **Happy Life**
- **Hibernia Cafe** 8
- Indian Club SA 9
- 10 Indigo Espresso Café
- **Johnny Biscotti** ന
- La Vera 12
- Mercato 13
- **Nino's Smallgoods** 14
- **Okami Japanese Restaurant** 15
- **Panini Brothers** 16
- **Rezz Hotel** 17
- San José Smallgoods 18
- **The Family Cook** 19
- The Rolling Pin Bakery and Patisserie 20
- Tony and Mark's (2 locations) 21

- 555  $\overline{T}$









LaVera

## La Vera

#### Owners: Pino and Giovanna Marmorale

<sup>1</sup>La Vera Cheese' is a South Australian family owned boutique cheesery. It is a three generation trade in cheese manufacturing originating from Southern Italy. Both daughters, Lucy and Sabrina, are also involved in the family business, which has contributed to the success of La Vera.

La Vera produces a fabulous range of award winning cheeses. Its retail store sells its entire range of cheese plus some exclusive cheeses that are made for its retail store only. In addition to cheese, they offer a large range of smallgoods, pasta and wonderful accompaniments that can be added to a cheese board.

#### The Genuine Art of Cheese Making!

Shop 3, 12-14 Hamilton Terrace Newton SA 5074

(08) 8337 8222

Bus stop 29 Gorge Rd. Bus 176, 579

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday 9am-5pm Saturday 8:30am-2pm





### Mercato

#### Owners: John and Rosa Caporaso

The team at Mercato believe the old Italian proverb 'A tavola nessuno diventa vecchio' translated to 'At the table no one grows old', so much so that they have dedicated themselves to providing the best selection of local and imported Italian fine foods to customers and the community.

Mercato present local and Italian produce of quality, authenticity and consistency. Innovation and education is paramount to their message and staff endeavour to make visiting Mercato an experience in discovery. Their location in Campbelltown allows them to not only specialise in all things Italian but also express the fantastic local produce that South Australia produces.

Bar Mercato in collaboration with their kitchen offers a wide range of authentic Italian dishes for you to eat in store or to take home with you. In the bar, guests can taste traditional Italian fare in a casual and comfortable setting. Drawing inspiration from the cafés of Italy they offer both breakfast and lunch alongside coffee, traditional sweets and Italian beverages such as spritz, wine and amaro. In addition to this, you can purchase heat-and-serve meal options from their Deli made by their passionate kitchen team as well as have the opportunity to purchase everything that they make in store for your next catering function/corporate event.

Through their authentic, extensive collection of Vino, Grocery, Cheese, Antipasto and cured meats they bring a slice of "Italy in Adelaide" to everyone's table.

www.mercato.com.au



625-627 Lower North East Road Campbelltown SA 5074

Bus stop 22 Lower North East Rd. Bus 174

(08) 8337 1808 info@mercato.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday 7.30am-6.30pm Saturday & Sunday 7.30am-5pm Public Holidays 9am-3pm





## Okami Japanese Restaurant

#### **Owners:**

Okami's restaurants welcome Australian families and friends of all ages. Although you are eating out, Okami wants you to feel at home. They are driven by their passion to instil a lifelong love of Japanese food among all.

The 'ALL YOU CAN EAT' menu means that you can try anything, try everything and leave feeling full. Like a doting grandmother, Okami staff want to feed all their customers until their content. There are over 30 delicious items on the menu and they are all made fresh when you order.

Visit Okami for an enjoyable Japanese dining experience filled with good food, drinks and great service at a good price. Shop 5/297 Montacute Rd Newton SA 5074

(08) 7079 6706

#### **Opening Hours**

Wednesday-Thursday 5.30pm-10pm Friday-Saturday 5pm-11pm Sunday 12pm-3pm, 5pm-10pm Monday 5.30pm-10pm

















## Panini Brothers

**Owners:** Panini Brothers

Panini Brothers have been operating for over 10 years with all of their products made on premises. They have come to be known as a neighbourhood legend - a family-operated business who passionately believe in supporting local businesses by sourcing ingredients locally. Panini Brothers bake all of their own bread and pastries using traditional Italian recipes that were passed on to them by their parents and grandparents.

Panini Brothers take pride and care to ensure a consistent high quality. Products include cakes, home-style pizzas, bread and gournet paninis, all of which are baked fresh daily with no added preservatives. Their delicious continental cakes and tortes are made to order, along with their gournet rolls and toasted focaccia's.

Come in and visit them for an authentic Italian experience in taste and atmosphere. They are open 7 days a week.

Shop 2/4 Jan Street Newton SA 5074

Bus stop 25 Gorge Rd. Bus 176, 178, 579, 619, 629

Bust stop 24 Newton Rd. Bus 176, 580, 624, 630, 639, H20, H21, H30, X30

(08) 8336 4416

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday 8am-6pm Saturday & Sunday 8am-5pm





## REZZ ESTD HOTEL 1858

## **Rezz Hotel**

Owner: The Hamood Family

The Rezz Hotel is a family owned and operated hotel that has undergone a complete transformation! Following a full rebuild they reopened their doors in 2021. This hotel now comprises of a café, restaurant, cocktail bar, sports bar, kids zone, beer gardens, terraces, lawns, business meeting pods, gaming lounge and liquor store.

The Rezz offers modern Mediterranean cuisine with injections of flavours from around the world. Some of the new additions include the Providore offering of a seleciton of local cold meats and cheeses for antipasto and sharing platters, a traditional churros dessert and the Z-Cocktail Bar.

A great place where food, family, friends and fun come together.

20 Hamilton Terrace Newton SA 5074

Bus stop 29 Gorge Rd Bus 175, 579, 624

(08) 8337 2888

admin@rezz.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Thursday 8am-2am Friday 8am-3am Saturday 9am-3am Sunday 9am-12am



# the family cook

## The Family Cook

#### **Owner:** Victoria Braithwaite

Victoria Braithwaite started The Family Cook to help families to eat well while juggling the demands of a busy life. Since 2017, the team has grown considerably, responding to need in the community for family friendly, home-style cooking made with premium, locally sourced ingredients.

"We know that everyone is starved of time and rather than slave away in the kitchen every night you'd love to just put your feet up and spend time doing what you love!" says Victoria. "Our readyto-eat meals reheat in minutes, making meal time so much easier and enjoyable."

Each dish is prepared with the same love that you would give to the dish. Victoria explains that cooking with love means 'no compromises' and she believes that being motivated by heart, not profits is why customers regularly tell them that they love their meals! Quality is the foundation of The Family Cook. It's real food. So you can be guaranteed that all meals are made with freerange chicken & eggs, grass-fed beef, Australian fish, and the freshest vegetables and herbs.

Proudly an NDIS provider, The Family Cook makes eating quality, home style meals as accessible as possible to all South Australians.

103 Reid Ave Hectorville SA 5073

(08) 8123 5338 hello@thefamilycook.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Thursday 9am-5pm Friday 9am-12pm







## The Rolling Pin Bakery and Patisserie

#### **Owners:** The Donnelly Family

The Rolling Pin began its story in 2013 when at age 21, Baker Philip Donnelly had just come home from a trip to France. After completing his apprenticeship in 2011, his dream had always been to own a bakery. With support from Peter and Suzanne Donnelly (Mum and Dad), they then opened their own family bakery, The Rolling Pin Bakery and Patisserie.

The Rolling Pin specialises in French influenced tarts, sweets, cakes and pastries. Using the freshest of local and native ingredients they craft a high quality sweet and pastry range. Their two signature products - the gluten free cheesecake and their own fresh Raspberry and Passion Fruit Crème tart - have been featured on Adelaide Metro Buses and hung from banners throughout the eastern suburbs.

Their savoury selection has proven to be an award-winning experience with slow cooked rump steak in all their pies, free-range chicken and organic produce and other ethically sourced ingredients in their range. Paying homage to Australian bakery favourites they put their own touch to a lot of old Aussie favourites bringing them into 2020. Along with their custom-roasted coffee 'Mountain Horse' from proudly South Australian coffee roasters Rio Coffee, they also make the finest hot chocolate with milk, white and dark chocolate imported from Belgium.

Over the last 8 years The Rolling Pin has expanded to include the famous 150 year old Port Adelaide Mayfair Bakery. Not only can you grab your favourite products from Magill but you will find their products throughout Adelaide and interstate at various wholesale cafés and restaurants.



Bus stop 21A or 21B St Bernards Rd. Bus 580, 624, 639, H20

(08) 8331 7435 mayfairbakery@outlook.com

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Friday 7.30am-4.30pm

Saturday 8am-3pm













## Tony and Mark's

For over 40 years this close knit team have been providing South Australians with the finest produce including fresh fruit and vegetables, gournet treats and beautiful flower arrangements. This is a business built on strong family values as reflected in the personal service and friendly atmosphere that fills the store today. It only takes a minute wandering the aisles of Tony & Mark's to remember what good old-fashioned customer service is all about.

Adelaide Fresh – Whether you're preparing for a traditional Sunday roast or looking for fresh fruit and vegies to pop in the kid's lunchboxes, you'll find everything you need at Tony & Mark's. All of their local produce is sourced from the highest quality suppliers, so you can count on the finest fare all year round.

Adelaide Select – With an extensive selection of gournet products and a team of friendly staff well versed in fine foods, it's no wonder food lovers from across Adelaide choose to shop at Tony & Mark's. With salamis, hams, prosciutto and cacciatore; an incredible collection of cheeses; olives, sundried tomatoes and delicious yoghurts, plus a great range of fresh salads and stir-fry mixes, you're always spoilt for choice with Adelaide Select.

Fresh Stems – There's nothing like an arrangement of fresh flowers to brighten a room and lift the mood. At Fresh Stems you'll find 25 different fresh cut flowers each day, all at extremely affordable prices. Our friendly in-house florists take great care arranging flowers for people and local businesses that have come to depend on their weekly bunch of sweet-smelling flowers. Fresh Stems can also provide something unique, from tailored gournet baskets to large arrangements and special orders for important events. And yes, Fresh Stems will deliver.

www.tonyandmarks.com.au



1 Jan Street Newton SA 5074

Newton Village Centre 299 Montacute Road Newton SA 5074

Also located at Brickworks, Burnside, Glenunga and Golden Grove

(08) 8365 2264

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 7am-6.30pm

Thursday 7am-7pm

Friday, Saturday 8am-4.30pm





## Elbio

Wholesale patisserie. Cake orders welcome.

7 Langman Avenue, Magill SA 5072 (08) 8431 9991 www.elbio.com.au

Opening Hours Monday – Friday 8.30am – 5.30pm





## HIBERNIA





## Hibernia Café

Hibernia Cafe serves up all your breakfast and lunch favourites with style and some unexpected twists!

1/611 Magill Road, Magill SA 5072 (08) 8331 3133 www.hiberniacafe.com

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday – Friday 7.30am – 2pm Saturday – Sunday 8:30am – 2pm

**f** 0

## 🗑 Happy Life 🖁

## Happy Life

Epic Nutritional Smoothies and Teas everyday!

636 Lower North East Rd Campbelltown SA 5074 0451 953 281 www.happylifenutrition.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday – Friday 8.30am – 4pm Saturday 9am – 3pm







## **Nino's Smallgoods**

Australia's authentic Italian Smallgoods manufacturer. 657/659 Lower North East Rd, Paradise SA 5075 (08) 8337 2166 www.ninosmallgoods.com.au

#### **Opening Hours** Monday – Friday 8am – 5.30pm Saturday

8am – 12.30pm







## San Jose Smallgoods

Artisan crafted salumi, jamon & embutidos. Unit 4, 12-14 Hamilton Terrace, Newton SA 5074 (08) 8334 9999 info@sanjosesmallgoods.com.au www.sanjosesmallgoods.com.au

#### **Opening Hours**

Monday-Wednesday 10am – 4pm or by appointment





**(**)



72 James St Campbelltown SA 5074 (08) 8365 2722 lochielpark@btmgolf.com.au www.btmgolf.com.au



Lochiel Park Golf is located at James Street, Campbelltown. Considered to be one of Adelaide's most picturesque and scenic Par 3 golf courses, it is set amongst beautiful gum trees with Fourth Creek as a feature.

A fully licensed café and outdoor BBQ area provide the perfect setting for any function. The café is proud to offer several Flavours of Campbelltown Food Trail products including cakes from local wholesale patisseries as well as select feature biscuits and wines from various Food Trail members throughout the year. There is also a free Book-a-Bike bicycle hire service available on site.



If you are interested in joining us for a small group Food Trail Bus Tour please visit www.campbelltown.sa.gov.au/bustours for tour dates and details or contact mail@campbelltown.sa.gov.au.







Flavours of Campbelltown

Food Trail

www.foodtrail.net mail@campbelltown.sa.gov.au

### **Bus Tours**

If you are interested in joining us for a Flavours of Campbelltown Food Trail Bus Tour please contact mail@campbelltown.sa.gov.au.



Information accurate as at April 2023, Council takes no responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this booklet. Refer to website for updated information.